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GUMBO LIMBO NATURE CENTER 

SEAWATER INTAKE REPLACEMENT & PUMP STATION 
 

The following Addendum items are amendments to the original contract documents and shall be considered as an 
integral part of said contract documents and bindings thereon as if bound therein.  All items of the Contract 
documents shall remain intact unless amended by this addendum.  Addendum No. 3 is five (5) pages and has 3 
attachment: 

 

This addendum serves as notice of the following change (s). Changes are as denoted by use of underline 
(additions) and strikeout (deletion). 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
A. Technical Specification Section 01000, paragraph 1.06 C, revised as denoted by underline and strikeout: 

 

C. The HDD drilling equipment shall have a minimum pull of 100,000 pounds, torque of 12,000 foot-
pounds, wired and fully instrumented for data acquisition during construction with the capability of 
running wireline steering tools including Tru-Track, Para-Track, or gyro system, and fully instrumented 
for remote data recording of all drill functions including annular pressure monitoring.  The HDD 
equipment shall have a minimum drill fluid downhole pumping rate and drill fluid cleaning rate of 1,000 
gpm 500 gpm. 

B. Technical Specification Table of Contents has been revised as denoted by underline: 
DIVISION 16-ELECTRICAL  
SECTIONS 
16015 Electrical Systems Analysis 
16050 Electrical General Provisions 
16108 Miscellaneous Equipment 
16110 Raceways and Fittings 
16120 Wires and Cables 
16216 Diesel Generator 
16217 Automatic Transfer Switch 
16402 Underground System 
16670 Lightning Protection System 
16709 Surge Protection Devices (SPD) 
 

C. Insert Technical Specification Section 16709 (as attached in Addendum 3).  
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D. Drawing Sheet C-7 has been revised as indicated by the clouded revision.  See attached revised Sheet 
C-7. 

E. Drawing Sheet E-3 has been revised as indicated by the clouded revision.  See attached revised Sheet 
E-3. 

 
QUESTION AND ANSWERS TO BIDDERS: 

 
1. Question: Precast Vault. I am reaching out to you guys as some vendors that I have approached to 

get a quote on the 4’x6.5’ precast concrete vault have been asking for more details on the vault. 
I believe that you guys have reached out to Old Castle in order to get the design for the concrete 
vault, so I was wondering if I would be able to have further details on the vault to be able to share 
with the vendors. 
Response: Sheet C-7 is amended as provided in Addendum 3.  The drawings have been revised to 
indicate any precast concrete vault with cover 4’x6.5’ or larger.  For your use, details of the Oldcastle 
precast vault can be obtained from Oldcastle’s catalogue (https://oldcastleinfrastructure.com/product/4-
0x6-6-utility-vault/).  
 

2. Question: Downhole Pumping Rate and Drill Fluid Cleaning Rate.  We own a very large drill rig that 
does have capacity for 1000 gpm downhole pumping rate, but we’ve never needed that volume of 
flow in 16 years of HDD work.  We also own one of maybe 2-3 of the largest mud reclaimers in the 
state of Florida, which has a cleaning capacity of 700 gpm; and again have never pushed to that limit.  
As stated in Section 1.06, the downhole pumping/cleaning rate of 1000 gpm does not correlate with a 
minimum 100,000 pound drill rig; and far exceeds what is necessary to perform this scope of work.  
Otherwise, the spec. should require a minimum 440,000 lb rig, if not 1.1 million pounds, to be capable 
of achieving the 1000 gpm downhole requirement. 
 
Response: Technical Specification Section 01000 1.06 C has been revised, Addendum 3. 
 

3. Question: Shore Landing.  Meeting the tracking, guidance & downhole tooling requirements of these 
bores by our operators is not a problem and we can provide very technical reference data for our 
subaqueous project resume.  However, will you please provide the City’s definition of a “shore 
landing?”  While an offshore barge will be required to support the HDD scope, the intent does not 
seem to be drilling from sea to shore.  Within the past 6+ years we are aware of only 1 project that 
employed a “reverse shore approach,” similarly designed within the state of Florida, and that was 
installed February 2014 – outside of the evaluation timeframe.   
 
Response: For this project, shore landing references and experience are for projects where the 
contactor has installed utilities extending into the ocean or extending from the ocean to land.  The 
installation of utility lines can be either from land-based operations or from-barge based operations.   
 

4. Question: References.  Due to the rarity of shore landing projects, or as similarly designed, the 
project reference requirement of 3 within the past 5 years could be difficult to obtain and exclusionary 
to very qualified Florida-based drill contractors simply based on lack of available opportunity.  Is there 
another metric the City can instead choose to evaluate to determine the capability / stability of the 
driller – perhaps subaqueous experience & requiring a bond from the drill contractor? 
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Response: Refer to Addendum 2 Question 5.  The City will not alter the criteria to evaluate bidders.  
Additionally, the City cannot require a bond from a sub-contractor. 

 
5. Question: Evaluation Criteria.  If an alternate evaluation criteria will be considered, we can provide 

multiple well-qualified driller resumes with references so the City and contractor have redundant, pre-
approved options based on availability; thus mitigating any change to project personnel post-award.  
Is this acceptable?      
 
Response:  Alternate evaluation criteria will not be considered. 

 
6. Question: Schedule.  When does the City anticipate awarding the contract and giving NTP?  The 

time of year affects offshore conditions for construction with the barge, and additional safety factors 
must be considered if during hurricane season. 
 

Response:  The anticipated schedule is as follows: 
 

• Recommendation for contract award scheduled for the July 28, 2020 Regular City Council 
meeting. 

• Notice to Proceed is anticipated to be issued in September 2020. 

Note, the Contractor has 310 days for substantial completion from the Notice to Proceed. 

 

7. Question: Submittal Extension.  Several of our Subcontractors are still reviewing the Bid Documents 
and have requested the Questions/Answer and the Bid Submittal Deadline Date be extended at a 
minimum of (1) week due to the COVID-19 staffing impacts. Please advise? 

 

Response:  Refer to Addendum 2. The bid submittal deadline will not be extended any further in an 
effort to maintain the July Council meeting schedule.  

 

8. Question: Sheet Pile Installation.  Is it permissible to utilize a vibratory hammer to install sheet piling 
for the installation of the pump barrels and the concrete slab under them? 

 
Response:  Refer to Technical Specification Section 02220 Paragraph 1.04 B.4. 

 

9. Question: Concrete Slab for Pump Barrels.  Are foundation/structural details available for the 
concrete slab below the pump barrels and under the pre-fabricated pump station?  

 
Response:  The Contractor should install the foundation and pump barrels according to the 
Contractor’s Station Manufacturer’s recommendations. 
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10. Question: Wire for Flow Meters.  On Sheet E-4 there is a Detail for the Flow Meters but nowhere on 
the plans does it says what size conduit and what size and type wire is required for the Flow Meters. 
 

Response:  The Flow Indicating Transmitters (FITs) are to be located in the PCP; the Contractor is to 
furnish and install Manufacturer’s Suggested Cable (MSC) in a 1” conduit from the Flow Meter to the 
FIT as shown on Sheet E-4. 

 

11. Question: Lightning Arrestor.  On Sheet E-3 there is a ASCO Lightning Arrestor for the two 400 amp 
disconnects but nowhere on the plans or in the specs does it give any more info about it.  Also is it a 
Nema 4X 304SS enclosure or a 316SS enclosure or a Nema 3R enclosure? 
 
Response:  See revised drawing Sheet E-3 and new Technical Specification Section 16709 per 
Addendum 3. 

 

12. Question: Schedule.  When is this Projects proposed/ anticipated start of Construction? 
 
Response:  See response to Question 6 of this Addendum 3. 

 

13. Question: Screen Intake.  Who is the recommended manufacture of the Intake Screens Listed in 
Section 02247? 
 
Response:  The contract documents do not specify a recommended manufacturer for the screens. 

 

14. Question: Meter Vault.  Please provide a meter vault detail. 

 
Response:  See response to Question 1 of this Addendum 3. 

 

15. Question: Conduit Rough-In.  Will we be able to rough in conduits for the equipment that is outside of 
the building foot print in the building foundation slab or will have to wait until the foundation slab is 
done and the pump station is in place before installing conduits thru the walls to connect to the ATS, 
Panel L1 and PCP Panel? Please clarify. 
 

Response:  This is a coordination effort between the General Contractor and the Electrical 
Contractor.  The conduit is to be concealed. 
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16. Question: Flow Meter Conduit.  On Sheet E-4 there is a Detail for the Flow Meters but nowhere on 
the plans does it says what size conduit and what size and type wire is required for the Flow Meters. 
Please clarify. 

 
Response:  See response to Question 10 of this Addendum 3. 

 

17. Question: Submittal Extension.  If it is the wish to keep a more competitive bid environment would 
the City consider extending the Qualification Completed Date of Project Timeline to 1-1-2000? 
 
Response:  See response to Question 7 of this Addendum 3. 

 

18. Question: Precast Vault.  If you could provide me with shop drawings or any other document 
showing a much more detailed Precast Concrete Vault I would appreciate it, in order to receive a 
more accurate quote from the different vendors that we have reached out to. 
 
Response:  See response to Question 1 of this Addendum 3. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

Drawing Sheet C-7, revised per Addendum 3 

Drawing Sheet E-3, revised per Addendum 3 

Technical Specification 16709, Surge Protection Devices, added per Addendum 3 

 

 
 
 
Bidder to acknowledge this addendum by completing the addendum acknowledgment section of their bid 
document and/or by submission of this form with their bid document. 
 
Company Name: ________________________________________________________________ 
 
Authorized Signature: _____________________________________________________________ 
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